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23rd December 2021 

     

Dear Andrew, 
 
Further to your Written Question 84075 tabled on 10 December 2021 and the First 
Minister’s response on 17 December 2021, I write to confirm that the Co-operation 
Agreement Unit currently comprises of four civil servants, with a further three expected 
to join in the New Year. This will equate to approximately 0.1% of the Welsh 
Government’s staff. As is the case for the rest of the organisation, the Unit will make 
use of corporate services but no specific allocation has been made for that purpose.  
 
The work of the Unit will support the delivery of the Programme for Government. 
 
 

 
Dr Andrew Goodall 
Ysgrifennydd Parhaol/ Permanent Secretary 
Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government  
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